8/7/2017 City of Portland Mail - 7 Diamond Pass

Portlan
Maine

fes, Google's good here Ann Machado <amachado@portlandmaine.gov>

7 Diamond Pass

Silas Canavan <silas@walsh-eng.com> Thu, Aug 3, 2017 at 10:07 AM
To: Ann Machado <amachado@portlandmaine.gov>

Cc: soren deniord <soren@sorendeniord.com>, Russell Tyson <russ@whittenarchitects.com>, Haley Blanco
<haley@whittenarchitects.com>

Hi Ann,

After discussing with the Client, we will be revising the boardwalk to a paver walkway so it will not be considered
“structure”.

Thanks,

Silas

Silas Canavan, PE, CFM

Walsh Engineering Associates, Inc.
One Karen Drive, Suite 2A

Westbrook, ME 04092

P 207.553.9898

E Silas@walsh-eng.com

www.walsh-eng.com

From: Ann Machado [mailto:amachado@portlandmaine.gov]

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 8:45 AM

To: Silas Canavan <silas@walsh-eng.com>

Cc: soren deniord <soren@sorendeniord.com>; Russell Tyson <russ@whittenarchitects.com>; Haley Blanco
<haley@whittenarchitects.com>

Subject: Re: 7 Diamond Pass

[Quoted text hidden]

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees about
government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be
advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.
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